

CONTACT DETAILS

Name of Company	EOH Coastal & Environmental Services
Designation	Environmental Consultant
Profession	Environmental Consultant
Years with firm	1
E-mail	Jaclyn.Smith@eoh.com j.smith@cesnet.co.za
Office number	043 726 7809
Nationality	South African
Key areas of expertise	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Environmental Impact Assessments with NEMA and NEMWA requirements.➤ Water Use Licencing.➤ Construction compliance auditing.

PROFILE

Jaclyn has a BSc degree in Geology and Environmental Science and a BSc (Honours) Degree in Geology. Jaclyn has worked as an environmental consultant for over 3 years. She has experience in managing and undertaking Environmental Impact Assessments for both NEMA and NEMWA applications. She has prepared Environmental Screening Reports, managed water use licence applications and she has extensive experience in construction compliance auditing.

**EMPLOYMENT
EXPERIENCE**

Environmental Assessment Practitioner, Terreco
Environmental cc

February 2014 to April 2017

- Managing Environmental Impact Assessment for both NEMA and NEMWA Requirements.
- Preparing Environmental Screening Reports.
- Managing and preparing Water Use Licence Applications.
- Managing and preparing a number of DAFF permits.
- Managing and preparing demolition permit applications.
- Construction compliance auditing for a number of road and bridge upgrade projects and housing developments.

**ACADEMIC
QUALIFICATIONS**

Rhodes University, Grahamstown, Eastern Cape
BSc Geology and Environmental Science
2010 to 2012

Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University, Nelson
Mandela Bay.
BSc (Honours) Geology
2013

**CONSULTING
EXPERIENCE**

1. Construction of the new Sipepetu River Bridge, Eastern Cape. 2014.
“Basic Assessment”, “Water Use Licence Application”.
2. Glen Gariff Development, Eastern Cape. 2014-2017.
“Environmental Situation Report”, “Rehabilitation Plan”, “NEMA Section 24G application”, “DEDEAT consultations”, “Public participation process”.
3. Sada Church, Sada, Eastern Cape. 2014.
“Environmental Screening Report”.
4. Nxaxo and Cebe Water Supply Scheme, Eastern

- Cape. 2014.
"15 Water Use Licence Applications".
5. Mjanyana and Nessie Knight Hospital Upgrades, Eastern Cape. 2014.
"Demolition permit applications".
 6. Tsomo Sanitation Upgrade, Eastern Cape. 2014-2016.
"Basic Assessment".
 7. Maclear Bulk Sanitation Infrastructure Upgrade Phase 3, Eastern Cape. 2014-2017.
"Basic Assessment", "Water Use Licence Applications".
 8. Proposed Replacement of Mngazi (Dumasi) River Bridge, Eastern Cape. 2016-2017.
"Basic Assessment", "Water Use Licence Application".
 9. Mthatha Regional Bulk Water Supply Scheme, Eastern Cape. 2014-2015.
"Public participation process".
 10. Repairs and Renovations to Port St Johns State House, Eastern Cape. 2016.
"Site visit", "Liaison with Competent Authorities".
 11. Blind River Bridge Repairs, Eastern Cape. 2016.
"Environmental Management Programme", "DAFF permit application", "ECO".
 12. Flood Damage Repairs over Kromme River, Eastern Cape. 2016.
"Site visit with DWS", "Consultations with Competent Authorities".
 13. Maclear Bulk Sanitation Infrastructure Upgrade Phase 3b, Eastern Cape. 2016-2017.
"Sections of Basic Assessment", "Public Participation Process".
 14. Proposed Upgrading of Quenera Lagoon Access Road, East London, Eastern Cape. 2016-2017.
-

“Public Participation Process” “Water Use Licence Application”.

15. MBSA J-Site Demolition Application, East London, Eastern Cape. 2016.

“Demolition permit applications for 3 sites”.

16. N2 Ring Roads (Butterworth and Dutywa), Eastern Cape. 2014-2017.

“Preparation and assistance with public participation process for scoping and environmental impact report phase”, “Preparation of sections of environmental impact reports”.

17. Quinera Hill Farm Office Development, Eastern Cape. 2016.

“Extensive Competent Authority consultations”.

18. Newlands Bulk Water Supply Scheme, Eastern Cape. 2016-2017.

“Basic Assessment”, “DWS site visit and consultation”, “Sections of preparation of Water Use Licence Applications”.

19. Completion of Construction of Quenera Drive Phase 1, East London, Eastern Cape. 2014-2015.

“ECO”.

20. Fynbos and Ndancama Housing Development, Eastern Cape. 2014-2017.

“ECO”.

21. N9 Middelburg to Carlton Heights Road and Bridge Upgrades, Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

22. Draairivier to Elinus Farm Road Upgrade, Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

23. Clippety Clop Housing Development. Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

24. Gullsway Slip Lane Construction and Kings-Mall Junction and Slip Lane Construction, Eastern Cape. 2015-2017.

“ECO”.

25. Coffee Bay Quarry Works and Rehabilitation, Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

26. Coffee Bay to Zithulele Hospital Road Upgrade, Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

27. Coffee Bay to Zithulele Hospital Road Bridge Construction, Eastern Cape. 2015-2016.

“ECO”.

28. Gonubie Main Road – East of Gullsway Road Widening, Eastern Cape. 2016-2017.

“ECO”.

29. Upgrade to electrical installation, water line and sewer line at Cape College, Fort Beaufort, Eastern Cape. 2017.

“ECO”.

30. Emergency repairs to two bridges on road MR0066 (R102) in East London, Eastern Cape. 2017.

“ECO”.

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

Jaclyn Smith

Date: 4th of May 2017